
Cabinet 

Prime Minister 

 

Shri Narendra Modi 

 Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions 

 Department of Atomic Energy 

 Department of Space 

All important policy issues and all other portfolios not allocated to any Minister 
ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account  

Cabinet Ministers 

 

Shri Raj Nath Singh 

 Ministry of Defence 

 

Shri Amit Shah 

 Ministry of Home Affairs 

http://pmindia.gov.in/en/interact-with-honble-pm/
http://pmindia.gov.in/en/interact-with-honble-pm/
https://twitter.com/PMOIndia


ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account  Ministry of Cooperation 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Nitin Jairam Gadkari 

 Ministry of Road Transport and Highways 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman 

 Ministry of Finance 

 Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Narendra Singh Tomar 

 Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare 

Facebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Subrahmanyam Jaishankar 

 Ministry of External Affairs 

ContactTwitter Account 

 

Shri Arjun Munda 

 Ministry of Tribal Affairs 

 

Smt. Smriti Zubin Irani 

https://mod.gov.in/dod/whos-who
https://mod.gov.in/dod/whos-who
https://twitter.com/RajnathSingh
https://mha.gov.in/about-us/meet-the-minister/union-home-minister
https://mha.gov.in/about-us/meet-the-minister/union-home-minister
https://twitter.com/AmitShah
https://morth.nic.in/sites/default/files/Directory_21.01.2020.pdf
https://morth.nic.in/sites/default/files/Directory_21.01.2020.pdf
https://twitter.com/nitin_gadkari
https://doe.gov.in/minister/meet-union-finance-minister
https://doe.gov.in/minister/meet-union-finance-minister
https://twitter.com/nsitharaman
https://www.facebook.com/narendrasinghtomarbjp
https://www.facebook.com/narendrasinghtomarbjp
https://mea.gov.in/ministers.htm
https://mea.gov.in/ministers.htm


ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account  Ministry of Women and Child 

Development 

 Ministry of Minority Affairs 

Facebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Piyush Goyal 

 Ministry of Commerce and Industry 

 Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and 

Public Distribution 

 Ministry of Textiles 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Dharmendra Pradhan 

 Ministry of Education 

 Ministry of Skill Development 

and Entrepreneurship 

Facebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Pralhad Joshi 

 Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs 

 Ministry of Coal 

 Ministry of Mines 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Narayan Tatu Rane 

 Ministry of Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises 

Contact 

https://tribal.nic.in/contactUs.aspx
https://tribal.nic.in/contactUs.aspx
https://twitter.com/MundaArjun
https://www.facebook.com/Smriti.Irani.Official
https://www.facebook.com/Smriti.Irani.Official
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://twitter.com/PiyushGoyal
https://www.facebook.com/DharmendraPradhanOdisha
https://www.facebook.com/DharmendraPradhanOdisha
https://mpa.gov.in/about-us/ministry-telephone-list
https://mpa.gov.in/about-us/ministry-telephone-list
https://twitter.com/JoshiPralhad
https://msme.gov.in/about-us/telephone-directory


 

Shri Sarbananda Sonowal 

 Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways 

 Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, 

Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH) 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Virendra Kumar 

 Ministry of Social Justice and 

Empowerment 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Giriraj Singh 

 Ministry of Rural Development 

 Ministry of Panchayati Raj 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Jyotiraditya M. Scindia 

 Ministry of Civil Aviation 

 Ministry of Steel 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Ashwini Vaishnaw 

 Ministry of Railways 

 Ministry of Communications 

 

Shri Pashu Pati Kumar Paras 

 Ministry of Food Processing 

Industries 

https://paradipport.gov.in/Writereaddata/SHRI%20SARBANANDA%20SONOWAL.pdf
https://paradipport.gov.in/Writereaddata/SHRI%20SARBANANDA%20SONOWAL.pdf
https://twitter.com/sarbanandsonwal
https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
https://twitter.com/Drvirendrakum13
https://rural.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://rural.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/girirajsinghbjp
https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/en/whoswho/shri-jyotiraditya-m-scindia
https://www.civilaviation.gov.in/en/whoswho/shri-jyotiraditya-m-scindia
https://twitter.com/JM_Scindia


 Ministry of Electronics and Information 

Technology 

ContactTwitter Account 

ContactTwitter Account 

 

Shri Gajendra Singh Shekhawat 

 Ministry of Jal Shakti 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Kiren Rijiju 

 Ministry of Earth Sciences 

Facebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Raj Kumar Singh 

 Ministry of Power 

 Ministry of New and Renewable Energy 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Hardeep Singh Puri 

 Ministry of Petroleum and 

Natural Gas 

 Ministry of Housing and Urban 

Affairs 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

https://www.meity.gov.in/about-meity/who-is-who
https://www.meity.gov.in/about-meity/who-is-who
https://www.mofpi.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://www.mofpi.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/whos-who
https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/gssjodhpur
https://www.facebook.com/KirenRijiju/
https://www.facebook.com/KirenRijiju/
https://powermin.gov.in/en/content/honble-cabinet-minister-power-new-renewable-energy-0
https://powermin.gov.in/en/content/honble-cabinet-minister-power-new-renewable-energy-0
https://twitter.com/rajksinghindia
https://mopng.gov.in/en/about-us/whos-who
https://mopng.gov.in/en/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/hardeepspuri


 

Shri Mansukh L. Mandaviya 

 Ministry of Health and Family Welfare 

 Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Bhupender Yadav 

 Ministry of Environment, 

Forest and Climate Change 

 Ministry of Labour and 

Employment 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Mahendra Nath Pandey 

 Ministry of Heavy Industries 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Parshottam Rupala 

 Ministry of Fisheries, Animal 

Husbandry and Dairying 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri G. Kishan Reddy 

 Ministry of Culture 

 

Shri Anurag Singh Thakur 

https://chemicals.nic.in/sites/default/files/PHARMACEUTICALS.........docx%20-%20Shortcut.lnk_.pdf
https://chemicals.nic.in/sites/default/files/PHARMACEUTICALS.........docx%20-%20Shortcut.lnk_.pdf
https://twitter.com/mansukhmandviya
https://moef.gov.in/en/about-the-ministry/whos-who/
https://moef.gov.in/en/about-the-ministry/whos-who/
https://twitter.com/byadavbjp
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/UserView/index?mid=1366
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/UserView/index?mid=1366
https://twitter.com/DrMNPandeyMP
https://dahd.nic.in/whoiswho
https://dahd.nic.in/whoiswho
https://twitter.com/PRupala


 Ministry of Tourism 

 Ministry of Development of North Eastern 

Region 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 Ministry of Information and 

Broadcasting 

 Ministry of Youth Affairs and 

Sports 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

Ministers of State (Independent Charge) 

 

Shri Rao Inderjit Singh 

 Ministry of Statistics and Programme 

Implementation 

 Ministry of Planning 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Jitendra Singh 

 Ministry of Science and 

Technology 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Arjun Ram Meghwal 

 Ministry of Law and Justice 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account  

https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/kishanreddybjp
https://mib.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://mib.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/ianuragthakur
https://niti.gov.in/whos-who?tid=All
https://niti.gov.in/whos-who?tid=All
https://twitter.com/Rao_InderjitS
https://dst.gov.in/about-us/email-directory
https://dst.gov.in/about-us/email-directory
https://twitter.com/DrJitendraSingh
https://lawmin.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://lawmin.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/arjunrammeghwal


Ministers of State 

 

Shri Rao Inderjit Singh 

 Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Jitendra Singh 

 Prime Minister's Office 

 Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and 

Pensions 

 Department of Atomic Energy 

 Department of Space 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Shripad Yesso Naik 

 Ministry of Ports, Shipping 

and Waterways 

 Ministry of Tourism 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Faggansingh Kulaste 

 Ministry of Steel 

 Ministry of Rural Development 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

https://niti.gov.in/whos-who?tid=All
https://niti.gov.in/whos-who?tid=All
https://twitter.com/Rao_InderjitS
https://mdoner.gov.in/about-ministry/officials
https://mdoner.gov.in/about-ministry/officials
https://twitter.com/DrJitendraSingh
https://tourism.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://tourism.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/shripadynaik
https://steel.gov.in/telephone-directory
https://steel.gov.in/telephone-directory
https://twitter.com/fskulaste


 

Shri Prahalad Singh Patel 

 Ministry of Jal Shakti 

 Ministry of Food Processing 

Industries 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Ashwini Kumar Choubey 

 Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and 

Public Distribution 

 Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate 

Change 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Arjun Ram Meghwal 

 Ministry of Parliamentary 

Affairs 

 Ministry of Culture 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

General (Retd.) V.K. Singh 

 Ministry of Road Transport and Highways 

 Ministry of Civil Aviation 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Krishan Pal 

 

Shri Danve Raosaheb Dadarao 

https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/whos-who
https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/prahladspatel
https://moef.gov.in/en/about-the-ministry/whos-who/
https://moef.gov.in/en/about-the-ministry/whos-who/
https://twitter.com/ashwinikchoubey
https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/arjunrammeghwal
https://morth.nic.in/sites/default/files/Directory_21.01.2020.pdf
https://morth.nic.in/sites/default/files/Directory_21.01.2020.pdf
https://twitter.com/Gen_VKSingh


 Ministry of Power 

 Ministry of Heavy Industries 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 Ministry of Railways 

 Ministry of Coal 

 Ministry of Mines 

ContactTwitter Account 

 

Shri Ramdas Athawale 

 Ministry of Social Justice and 

Empowerment 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Sadhvi Niranjan Jyoti 

 Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and 

Public Distribution 

 Ministry of Rural Development 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Sanjeev Kumar Balyan 

 Ministry of Fisheries, Animal 

Husbandry and Dairying 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Nityanand Rai 

 Ministry of Home Affairs 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

https://heavyindustries.gov.in/UserView/index?mid=1366
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/UserView/index?mid=1366
https://twitter.com/kpgbjp
https://mines.gov.in/webportal/content/whos-who
https://mines.gov.in/webportal/content/whos-who
https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
https://twitter.com/RamdasAthawale
https://rural.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://rural.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://twitter.com/sadhviniranjan
https://dahd.nic.in/whoiswho
https://dahd.nic.in/whoiswho
https://twitter.com/drsanjeevbalyan
https://www.mha.gov.in/en/page/who-who
https://www.mha.gov.in/en/page/who-who
https://twitter.com/nityanandraibjp


 

Shri Pankaj Chaudhary 

 Ministry of Finance 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Smt. Anupriya Singh Patel 

 Ministry of Commerce and Industry 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Prof. S. P. Singh Baghel 

 Ministry of Health and Family 

Welfare 

Facebook Account 

 

Shri Rajeev Chandrasekhar 

 Ministry of Skill Development and 

Entrepreneurship 

 Ministry of Electronics and Information 

Technology 

Contact 

 

Sushri Shobha Karandlaje 

 Ministry of Agriculture & 

Farmers Welfare 

 

Shri Bhanu Pratap Singh Verma 

 Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises 

https://doe.gov.in/whos-who
https://doe.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/mppchaudhary
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://twitter.com/AnupriyaSPatel
https://www.facebook.com/spsinghbaghelbjp
https://msde.gov.in/index.php/en/about-msde/whos-who


Contact Contact 

 

Smt. Darshana Vikram Jardosh 

 Ministry of Textiles 

 Ministry of Railways 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri V. Muraleedharan 

 Ministry of External Affairs 

 Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Smt. Meenakashi Lekhi 

 Ministry of External Affairs 

 Ministry of Culture 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Som Parkash 

 Ministry of Commerce and Industry 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Smt. Renuka Singh Saruta 

 Ministry of Tribal Affairs 

 

Shri Rameswar Teli 

 Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas 

https://agricoop.nic.in/en/whos-who
https://msme.gov.in/about-us/telephone-directory
https://dir.railnet.gov.in/wiki/apex
https://dir.railnet.gov.in/wiki/apex
https://twitter.com/DarshanaJardosh
https://www.mea.gov.in/state-eam.htm
https://www.mea.gov.in/state-eam.htm
https://twitter.com/VMBJP
https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://www.indiaculture.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/M_Lekhi
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://commerce.gov.in/officer-details/
https://twitter.com/somparkashbjp


ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account  Ministry of Labour and Employment 

ContactTwitter Account 

 

Shri Kailash Choudhary 

 Ministry of Agriculture & 

Farmers Welfare 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Smt. Annpurna Devi 

 Ministry of Education 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri A. Narayanaswamy 

 Ministry of Social Justice and 

Empowerment 

Contact 

 

Shri Kaushal Kishore 

 Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs 

ContactTwitter Account 

 

Shri Ajay Bhatt 

 

Shri B. L. Verma 

https://tribal.nic.in/contactUs.aspx
https://tribal.nic.in/contactUs.aspx
https://twitter.com/renukasinghbjp
https://mopng.gov.in/en/about-us/whos-who
https://mopng.gov.in/en/about-us/whos-who
http://dare.nic.in/about-us/telephone-directory
http://dare.nic.in/about-us/telephone-directory
https://twitter.com/KailashBaytu
https://www.education.gov.in/whos-who
https://www.education.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/Annapurna4BJP
https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
http://mohua.gov.in/cms/telephone-directory.php
http://mohua.gov.in/cms/telephone-directory.php


 Ministry of Defence 

 Ministry of Tourism 

Contact 

 Ministry of Development of North Eastern 

Region 

 Ministry of Cooperation 

Contact 

 

Shri Ajay Kumar 

 Ministry of Home Affairs 

Contact 

 

Shri Devusinh Chauhan 

 Ministry of Communications 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Shri Bhagwanth Khuba 

 Ministry of New and 

Renewable Energy 

 Ministry of Chemicals and 

Fertilizers 

ContactFacebook Account 

 

Shri Kapil Moreshwar Patil 

 Ministry of Panchayati Raj 

ContactFacebook Account 

https://www.mod.gov.in/dod/whos-who
https://mdoner.gov.in/about-ministry/officials
https://www.mha.gov.in/about-us/meet-the-minister/minister-of-state/ShriAjayKumarMishra
https://dot.gov.in/whoswho
https://dot.gov.in/whoswho
https://twitter.com/devusinh
https://chemicals.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://chemicals.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://panchayat.gov.in/who-is-who-2/
https://panchayat.gov.in/who-is-who-2/


 

Sushri Pratima Bhoumik 

 Ministry of Social Justice and 

Empowerment 

Contact 

 

Dr. Subhas Sarkar 

 Ministry of Education 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Bhagwat Kishanrao Karad 

 Ministry of Finance 

ContactFacebook AccountTwitter Account 

 

Dr. Rajkumar Ranjan Singh 

 Ministry of External Affairs 

 Ministry of Education 

Contact 

 

Dr. Bharati Pravin Pawar 

 Ministry of Health and Family 

Welfare 

Contact 

 

Shri Bishweswar Tudu 

 Ministry of Tribal Affairs 

 Ministry of Jal Shakti 

Contact 

https://socialjustice.gov.in/directory/76721
https://www.education.gov.in/whos-who
https://www.education.gov.in/whos-who
https://twitter.com/Drsubhassarkar
https://financialservices.gov.in/telephone-directory
https://financialservices.gov.in/telephone-directory
https://twitter.com/drbhagwatkarad
https://www.education.gov.in/whos-who
https://main.mohfw.gov.in/about-us/whos-who
https://tribal.nic.in/contactUs.aspx


 

Shri Shantanu Thakur 

 Ministry of Ports, Shipping 

and Waterways 

Contact 

 

Dr. Munjapara Mahendrabhai 

 Ministry of Women and Child Development 

 Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, 

Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH) 

Contact 

 

Shri John Barla 

 Ministry of Minority Affairs 

Contact 

 

Dr. L. Murugan 

 Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and 

Dairying 

 Ministry of Information and Broadcasting 

Contact 

 

Shri Nisith Pramanik 

 Ministry of Home Affairs 

 

 

http://shipmin.gov.in/who-s-who
https://wcd.nic.in/about-us/whos-who
https://minorityaffairs.gov.in/show_content.php?lang=1&level=1&ls_id=45&lid=40
https://mib.gov.in/about-us/whos-who


 Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports 

Contact 

 

https://www.mha.gov.in/about-us/meet-the-minister/minister-of-state/shri-nisith
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